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to (212) 805-6382 At — J

Honorable Victor Marrero

United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse
500 Pear! Street

New York, New York 10007-1312

Re: Anwar, et al. v. Fairfield Greenwich Limited, et al.
09-cv-118 (VM) (THK)
Standard Chartered Cases

Dear Judge Marrero:

I am the Liaison Counsel for the Standard Chartered Plaintiffs in the
Standard Chartered Cases.

The Court, in its October 7, 2015 Order, denied Standard Chartered’s
request for a pre-motion conference on summary judgment. We therefore
reiterate our request that the Court promptly schedule a conference to
discuss possible remand to the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation and
disposition of these cases. Pretrial proceedings are concluded. The only
reason for keeping the transferred cases before this Court would be were the
parties and the Court to agree to trial before this Court.

Thank you for your careful consideration of this letter.

Sandard Cl\drtﬂ%ﬁf;ﬁmiwétm to respond Sincerely yours,
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pages, to the matter set forth above by The Bpodsky Law Firm, PL
Standard Chardere, ul(fsshowing cause why | Lt
the relief requested shéuld not be granted.

SO ORDERED.
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